Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean 10008 -E.T.
From: Butter, John [John.Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 8:50 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kathryn Cowdery; Charles Beck; Bumett, John; ‘jheasley@ausiey.com’; ‘rab@beggsiane.com’

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket #100084-El / FPL's Transmittal Letter to Cole with suggested revisions to Form

PSC/ECR 009-E
Attachments: 4,2.10 Transmittal Letter to Cole.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639

John Butler@fpl.com

h. Docket No. 100084-El
In Re: Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C., Petition for Mid-Course Correction
C. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 8 pages
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Letter to the Commission Clerk

transmitting hand-revised copies of pages 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 17 and 25 to Staff recommendation on Form PSC/ECR 009-E

John T. Butler

Managing Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
{561) 304-5639

(561) 691-7135 Fax
John.Butler@fpl.com

-
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a John T. Butler

FPL. Managing Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, F1. 33408-0420
(561) 304-5639
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)

April 2, 2010

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY -

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 323990850

Re: Docket No. 100084-EI1, Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,
Petition for Mid-Course Correction

Dear Ms. Cole:

On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL™), I am enclosing for filing in the
above docket hand-revised copies of pages 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 17 and 25 to the Staff recommendation
in that docket, dated March 25, 2010. Those pages are from Form PSC/ECR 009-E, which is to be
incorporated by reference into proposed Rule 25-6.0424. They reflect revisions that FPL believes
should be made to the Form before the Commission proceeds with rulemaking on proposed Rule
25-6.0424. FPL’s suggested revisions are intended to conform Form PSC/ECR 009-E more closely
to current procedures in the fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause proceedings. FPL
understands that it is Staff’s intent to follow those procedures in proposed Rule 25-6.0424.

Sincerely,
/s/ John T. Butler
John T. Butler

Enclosures

ce:  Kathryn Cowdery, Esq., Office of General Counsel
Charlie Beck, Esq., Office of Public Counsel
John Burnett, Esq., Progress Energy Florida
James Beasley, Esq., counsel for Tampa Electric Company
Russell Badders, Esq., counsel for Gulf Power Company
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Docket No. 100084-E] .
Date: March 25, 2010 Attachmant A

PROJECTED FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST SCHEDULES

Schedyle

El

E-1A
E-1B

E~1B~1

E=1C
E~1D
E~1E

E2
E3
B4
B
E6
E7

8
9
E10

Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause
Caloulation

Caloulation of Total True-up (Projacted Perilod)
calculation of Estimated True—-up (2 Months Actual,

(> 4 Months Estinmated) -

Comparison of Estimated/Actual Versus Original
rrojections of the Fuel and PFurchased Power Cost

Recovery Factor

calculation of Generating Performance Incentive
Factor and True-~up Factor

Determination of Fuel Recovery Factor - Timé of Use
Rate Schedules

Fuel Recovery Factors -~ By Rate Group -(Adjusted for
Line/Transformation Losses)

Fuel and Purchased Power Cost- Reoovery Calculation
Generating System Comparative Data by Fuel Type
System Nat Generation and Fuel Cost . .

Bystem Generated Fuel Cost Inventory Analysis
Power Sold

Purchased Power (Exclusive of Economy Energy
Purchases)

Enexgy Payment To Qualifying Facilities

Econony ¥nergy Purchases

Residential Bill comparison for Monthly Usage of
1000 KWH ’

DOTUMONT NUMBER-CATE

02447 APR-22
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flocket No. 100084-El . . Attachment A
Date: March 25, 2010
CALCULATION OF TOTAL TRUE--UP

(PROJECTED PERIOD)
COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD: SCHEDULE E1-A
Estimated over/{under) recovery _ $

(2'-°months actual, 4-months estimated period)
(Scheadule E1—B)

12 Aronthe
Final True—up {6-menths actual period)

Total over/{under) recovery (Lines 1 + 2) : $
To be inciudad in 6 month projected periad
{Scheduls E1, line 29)

Jurisdlctionél KWH ssles
{Projected perlod)

True—up factor (Lines 3/4) * 100 (¢/KWH) $

- 11 -




{p CALCULATION CF ESTIMATED TRUE-UP
LNONTHS ACTUAL.#M&IT HS ESTIMATED)}
- COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD:

MONTH
ACTUAL

MONTH MONTH MONTH
ACTUAL ESTIMATED ESTIMATED

MONTH

_ESTIMATED _ _ ESTIMATED

t Fusl Costof Systorn Generation

MONTH

SCHEDULE E-38

TOTAL

2 Fusl Costof Power Sold

taghment A
:‘iﬂtyb

3 Fuel Cost of Purchassed Power

Ja Demand & Non—Fuel Cost of Purchased Power

3b Energy Paymoents to Cunliifled Faclities

4 Eastgy Cost of Economy Purchases

E Adjustments lo Fuel Cost

6 TOTAL FUEL & NET POWER TRANSACTIONS

{Summ of Lnes A3 Thiough A%)

B 1 Judsdiconal KWH Sales

e

2 Non--Jurdsdictional KWH Sales

/A

= mm's

3 TOTAL SALES {Unss Bt + 62)

ehel)

4 Jdsdiconst % Of Totn Sules (Line BB

asd
Judscictions Fus! Recovery Revanus

Lye
Lo ot of Revaniue Taxes)
'\_u Adkatments 1o Fue! Rovenue
2

Tasemup-Froviaion .
2a Incontive Provision — G P1 F

3 FUE: REVENUE APPUCABLE TO PERIOD

{Sum of Lines Ct Through C2a}

4 Funl &Net Pwm!m {Line A%} \

100084 ~E1

{Line A8 x Ling B4 x Revenue-SecEasior) —
Ling Lbas

March 25, 2010

7 Intorest Provi

Month_ (umf,—m%ms—lsmeg)

5 xmamﬁwm anNer Fouer Tonsachionr

Docket No.

Sabe T (ot
J TOTAL ESTIMATED TRUE-UP FOR THE PERIOD

Jhane:

% o Troe wp & Dnkeresk fiovis:
L. Defervred. TTue-ap

E)bs. of ?efiﬂd"b\{e‘-a’/(ur\éar) rccp,ﬁ;?/"a-

on Py - oF Porivol. - Overf(unds,)

c. PAor Perisd True-wp Cotlected (€ Rebumdod YTls Rmed,

-12 -
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3

Docket No. 100084-fl
Date: March 25, 2010

CALCULATION OF GENERATING PERFORMANGE
INGENTIVE FAQTOR AND TRUE-UP FACTOR
COMPANY

FORTHE PERIOO:

TOTAL AMCUNT OF ADJUSTMENTS:

A. GENERATING PERFORMANGE INGENTIVE REWARD (PENALTY)

B. TRUE-UP (OVER} / UNDER REGOVERED

JURISPICTIO AL
TOTAQ/SALES (KWH)

ADJISTMENT FACT

Kl
ot 1

A, GENERATING PERFORMANGE INCENTIVE FAGTOR

8. TRUE~UP FACTOR

-1 -

Attachment A

SCHEDULE E~1C



Docket No. 100084-EI
Date: March 25, 2010

Attachment A

DETERMINATION OF FUEL RECOVERY FACTOR

TIME OF USE RATE SCHEDULES
COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD: SCHEDULE E~1D
NET ENERGY FUEL
.FOR LOAD COSsT
(%) (%)
ON PEAK
OFF PEAK
100.00 100.00
TOTAL_ ON-PEAK OFF-PEAK _
TOTAL FUEL & NET POWER TRANS
MWH SALES
COST PER KWH SOLD
JURISDICTIONAL LOSS FACTOR
JURISDICTIONAL FUEL FACTOR

TRUE-UP

TOTAL
AEVENUE TAX FACTOR"
_REGOVERY FACTOR
RECOVERY FACTOR ROUNDED TO
NEAREST .001 #/KWH

HOURS: ON-PEAK
OFF ~PEAK

- 15 -
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Attachment A

Pocket No. ‘100084-E1
Date: March 25, 2010

FUEL & PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION

COMPANY
FOR THE PERIOD: SCHEDULE B2
{a) () © {d) (e} J: 3
LINE { ESTIMATED TOTAL  UNE
NUMBER MONTH _ MONTH _ MONTH _MONTH__MONTH MONTH PERIOD NUMBER
1 FUEL COST OF SYSTEM GENERATION i
18 NUCLEAR FUEL DISPOSAL 1a
2  FUEL COST OF POWER SOLD 2
3 FUEL COST OF PURCHASED POWER 3
3a  DEMAND & NON-FUEL COST OF PUR POWER 3a
3b  QUALIFYING FACILITIES b
4  ENERGY COST OF ECONOMY PURCHASES 4
5  TOTALFUEL & NET POWER TRANSACTIONS s
{SUM OF LINES A—1 THROUGH A—4}
6 . SYSTEMKWH SOLD (MW :
6a  JURISDICTIONAL % OF TOTAL SALES 6
7  COSTPERKWH SOLD {¢/KWH) - ¥
78 JURISDICTIONAL LOSS MULTIPLIER : 7a
7o JURISDICTIONAL COST {¢/KWH) i
a G 8
8  TRUE~UP {s/KWH) \ ' g
10 TOTAL - 10
11 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1"
12 RECOVERY FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES . 12
13 RECOVERY FACTOR ROUNDED TO 13

NEAREST 001 ¢/KWH

- 17 -




RESIDENTIAL BILL COMPARISON

FOR MONTHLY USAGE OF 1000 KWH
< COMPANY
§ ESTIMATED FOR THE PERIOD* OF: SCHEDULEE10
~HONTH— coRRENT| PR-PsEp| # D [ D |\ [\ | [\TOTAL,
| - N/ N/ N/
BASE RATEREVENLES $ . I VARV \/
E A\ A
GROUPLOSSMULTIELIER _ JANIANINFA
© {FUELE l/ N/ 1/ \

Docket No. 100084-El
Date: March 25, 2010
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